
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

POR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBLA 

HAROLD WELSBERC, 

Plaincitf, 

Vv. ; Civil Action 75-1996 

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUS'TICE, 

Delendanet. 

AFF LDAV ET 

My name is Harold Weisbery. | reside at Route 12, Frederick, Maryland. 

Iam the plained fs tn this case. : 

ft. The August (1, 19/8, att ddavit of SA torace Pe Beckwith reached ine by 

mail on Saturday, August 12. 1 was then engaged upon other work, including what 

I had to complete and take into AS snl mail Lo meet a prior commitment. After 

completing chis other work and making the mailing, | made a hasty examination of 

the first few paragraphs of SA beckwith's 68-page alfidavit, scanned the tops of 

the attachments without removing the rubber bands) that hold them topelher, and 

then started to read the affidavit. After reading, the fifst seven pages and 

skinminy the elghth, Posought§ bo consabt with Commse boon the preparation of an 

affidavit in response. My counsel was wot avallable by phone. | therefore began 

this affidavit at quarter to 10 p.m. Saturday nipht in the hope that t mlghe be 

able to find a notary sometime on Sunday and be able to provide this aftidavic on 

Monday prior to the scheduled calendar call 

2. Although this affidavit is limited to parts of the tirst seven pages 

and a little of the eighth, from previous experience with such affidavits as that 

of Horace P. Beckwith and from privs experience with his aftidavits, ! believe 

that what } state is ivue of the enttre atfidavit 

3.0 Despite lis seeking to plve a contrary Impression, SA Beckwith's 

affidavit is not made only on first-person knowledye. Krom his atfidavit it is 

not possible to know whether he states anything, other than ny name is of firsc- 

person knowledge. 

4. In his aftidavit SA Beckwith swears falsely. He misrepresents, evades, 
e 

seeks to deceive and mislead and distorts.



  

5. With respect to at least some of this, SA Beckwith should have known 

he was swearing falsely. This Is shown by my Exhibit Ll. Exhibit 1 is 

pages 19-23 and the related exhibits of the affidavit 1 provided in response to 

affidavits including one by SA Beckwith In GLA. 77-0692. ‘That affidavit Jy 

dated June 4, 197%, or two months prior to SA Beckwith's Luscane affidavit. ‘The 

affidavit from which Exhibice ! is taken was given to the Civil Division of the 

Department of Justice. ‘The Civil Division of the Department of Justice therefore 

had knowledge of the lalstty of SA Beckwith's Lnsctane affidavit prior to 

Filing it. lt ts to dllustrate this as well as-to save time that I provide these 

pages from my prior affidavit. My prior aftidavit proved Lhe representations of 

SA Beckwith to be false before SA Beckwith executed his instant affidavit. There 

has been no response Lo my June 4 affidavit 

6. On page 6 SA Beckwith states that "Al} releasable portions of these 

documents along with tnventory worksheets, which List and describe every document 

contalned tn the }iles have been burnished to platutift." (mphasis added) 

7. Alphabectleally, the Atlanta Field Olfice Files are first in my filing 

of the records | received. Atlanta is also Lhe office relating to whose records 

SA Beckwith filed his affidavit in C.A. 7/-0092, In response to which I filed the 

affidavit from which Exhibit | is taken. Attached as Exhibit 2 are the worksheets 

for the first Volume of these Atlanta records. 

8. Although in his allidavit of August 11, 1978, SA Beekwlth states that 

the inventory worksheets "List and deseribe every document contained in the files," 

the worksheets show chal this is talse. For the first Volume only 26 of the 

(Qumerical 422) Serials are Listed. More chan /> percent of the Serials are not 

listed or wentioned in any way. 

9. Exhibit | shows that the worksheet entries made with regard to the 

Atlanta records provided to me in this Instant cause are also false. Exhibit 1 

also shows thal SA Beckwith swore falsely im ©.A. 77-0692 with regard to the 

identical records relating to owhteh f recetved a crooked count In che worksheets. 

(They hide the tact that 27 of the 29 papes are withheld.) 

10. tt likewise is talse tu attest that J have been provided with "all 

releasable portions" of all records. What is within the public domain was and 

remains withheld even. after | provided proot of this. 

Nw



  

ll. In his customary semantical gilding of lilies, SA Beckwith states 

(at page 2 (4)) that "Lu order to provide a more complete response to each item 

appearing on the list, plaintiff's actual letters were reviewed and analyzed." 

12.) Tf there was such a review, then a conventent tllusctration of the 

falsity of the affirmation is the case of Kaul Ksquivel. (See also paragraphs 

50-51) I select this because it relates to withholding from New OrJeans files 

and because the New Orleans affidavit of SA Cliltord tt. Anderson is attached to 

the Beckwith alfddavit as Exhibit WW. More than a yeas aguo 1 sent the VBI 

photocopies of pages from my own book and trom the New Orleans phone directory to 

prove that the identical information relating to Raul Esquivel and withheld by 

the PUL wae within the public domatu. Whother or uot my “actual letlora ware 

reviewed and analyzed," to this day the FI hus relused Lo provide this and other 

withheld public domain information. - 

13. In Paragraph (2) SA Beckwith represents chat a "List" is "included" 

in my counsel's letter of November 3, 1977.) There are other misrepresentations 

relating to this "lisr"™ and its limitations and purposes. Actually, It is a 

series of brief notes made by a college student Co accommodate the Civil Division. 

The list is merely a selection made by the student, wlth the agreement of the 

Civil Division, to provide it with some illustrations relating Lo noncompliance. 

It was forwarded with Mr. Lesar's letter. 

14. Long before SA Beckwith executed his August 1) aflidavict, | completed 

a memorandum of more than 200 pages tor the Civil Division. There is no reference 

to this in SA Beckwith's affidavit. The second part of this memorandum is based 

on my unanswered letters to the BL. 

15. dt is misleading to represent, as SA Keekwith does (at Paragraph (4)), 

that this student's “list constitutes compilation of issues contained in 

plainciff's correspondence with the FBI regarding the Muckin matter." It also 

is not “regarding the Murkin watter." 

lo. As of the cime of the student's work | had not Located mose of my 

letters to the FR! and my notes. 

17. To represent that there is direct quotation from my letters, as ig 

accomplished by such headings as “LETTER OF DECEMBEK 20, 1976," is to mislead.



SA Beckwith's quotation ig from the student's shorthand paraphrasing. 

18. The first two items under this heading serve to illustrate SA Beckwith's 

persisting misrépresentations. Ltem tl. ls a reference to a speech by former 

Memphis District Attorney General Phil M. Canale. SA Beekwlth doen not state the , 

essence, that in thls speech DA Canale showed Memphis police photographs, those 

SA Beckwith represents had to be kept contidential. Nor does SA Beckwith inform 

the Court that among the pictures DA Canale displayed are those not ineluded in 

the crime-scene pictures ultimately provided to me and the identleal medical 

photographs that remain denied Lo me. Ltem 2. states that some of the police 

pictures are already public records. ‘This came about from public uses to which 

SA Beckwith does not refer but about which 1 reminded the FBI. One such public 

use was by the Department in the extrad{tion of James Earl Ray. 

19. With regard to item 4. on page 3, SA Beckwlth's effort to mislead 

the Court is not accidental. It relates to "Ray's ‘personal records,' missing 

serials. 7(C) public domain." What SA Beckwith slates Following this is, I 

believe, knowingly misleading, irrelevant and immaterial because 1 provided a 

waiver from James Earl Ray. There thus was no busis tor any withholding 

attributable cto 7(C). 

20. Next SA Beckwith has "5. Deletion of Jerry Ray's name." Of this he 

says nothing. there is not even a pro forma denial. Nor is there any effort to 

skirt around this continued withholding with irrelevancies. 

21. SA Beckwith does not represent on personal knowledge that "No attempt 

has been made to withhold" and that “Logical Locations for missing attachments \ 

have been searched." Perhaps this accounts for his providing the affidavit in 

place of those FBI SAs with whom Mi. Lesar and | discussed such withholdings. 

Those SAs relused to search other tiles | speci! ded. 

22. SA Beckwilth's representations wilh regard to the withholding of FBI 

names adds arrogance to lalee swearing. Wirat be admits that these names were 

withheld chroughvut 85 entire sevltous, wany Lhousands of pages. He then pontifi- 

cates that "if plaincif! can show cause why he needs the information ... those 

pages will be reprocessed." 

23. My reading of the Act and of its legislutive history is that it is 

none of the FBI's business why | want any record. SA Beckwith also presents



himself as the requester at this point fa pretending to represent lor me what | 

regard as of "substantive nature." While 1 belicve Chat why L want any information 

and what if any usefulness 1 see in it 1s none of SA Beckwith's business, I have 

no reluctance la stating that the reasoms relate Lo hletorteal Jinportance, to 

the FBL's execution of incomplete and inaccurate reports, to its providing of 

false affidavits and to dilegal acts. The latter is a practice with which SA 

Beckwith reportedly has Personal familiarity. 

24. WIth regard to showlny cause, Ff this were Necessury, it was done 

twice on high authority prior to the procesabiug of any MURKIN reeords. The ft iret 

was when 1 presented the Court with «a policy statement by PBI Director Kelley 

Stating that the names of agents would not be withheld in historical cases. The 

second was an Order by this Court. ‘The fact is that when 1 repeated the sense 

of this Order to the Bits FOLA agents, they refused to obey it. Later | Learned 

that AUSA John Dugan sent the Department the transcript of that calendar call 

and informed it of the Order. ‘Then and throughout most of the processing and in 

another case quite recently the rept played the same arbitrary and cape lelous games 

in withholding FI uames. Now SA Beekwlth protests the cost ol undoing what the 

FBT did Lu deliberate and knowlnp violitlon of this Court's Order and of the 

Director's polley. 

25.0 In the more recent case the FBI processed about hall of its large 

Dallas file on "The Assassination of residence Kennedy" without withholding any 

  

FBI names. Lt then abruptly withhele most ol them. fe next processed the 

Dallas "Oswald" bile without withholdtiay a stugte PBI name. ALL of this) ineon- 

sistency tn withholding was by the same avents vad tao perfod of abeut oue month 

26.0 SA Beckwith pretends boo ttt reset te ge boas eat withteoled fue oo reeord 

because he claims “there is no conmeetion with the assassination of Dr. King." 

Were this the FBI's standard, then most of the veeards in the MUKKIN bile would 

not exist because by lar the yreabest part of them are hol cooneeted with the 

crime. They are connected with the PHI Ss invest ipation. 

27. It Is the PBL that prevailed Upon the Court to permit it to provide 

me with the MURKIN records, which f did not ask tor. This caused a long and 

continuing delay. It wasced my time by toredup me te read and initially also to 

pay for records | had not sought. 

yy.



28. Despite SA Beekwith's withholding of the name involved from the 

Court, 1 state that the withheld reeord is relevant. Related records were 

provided by the FBI and by the Department. 

29. The corpse of a murdered ertmtnal named Dunaway was found itn the 

trunk of a car at the Atlanta airport. The suspect "Galt" abandoned his car in 

Atlanta. Prior to the identification of James lar Ray, Lt was belleved chat 

Dunaway was connected with the crime, hence the investigation. Mocever, all of 

this de within the poublbe domatna, ane Mi. herna amd bo tatbormed the PBL tn early 

1976. 

30. SA Beckwith has not qualified himsell as an expert on the subject 

matter of the request or the relevant records. le therefore is nat qualified to 

issue such ex cathedra pronouncements as has “no couneetion with the crime." 

31. Withholdings in his attachments repeat and perpetuate the unjustified 

withholdings 1 appealed. We continue® to withhold the public domain even after 

: ie) 
the FBI was informed and given prool that the withheld taformation i within the 

public domatn. tn this Lb belleve the totent ta omistead the Court ts apparent, 

although with che usual fidelity to Urwall all oof this and more are deseribed by 

aa 
SA Beckwith as “maximum disclosure," and,only the most "limited exercise of the 

privacy exemption.” As one example, the FBI continues to withhold the names of 

those Bureau of Prison ol ficlals who supervised the installation of 24-hour 

electronic surveillance of Ray and his counsel even after processtny the newspaper 

stories that provide their names. (lis Exhibit 4) This ts represented as how 

an historical case ts processed in accord with the Altorney General's guidelines, 

guidelines In which the Attorney General said he would rather be sued tor 

disclosure than withhold unnecessarily. 

i? While ai one pofut ocblr criti, what tr eucompasacd by st, ‘Pour 

requests, dated back fo 1969. Withholdtay titormatton trom 4/15/75 request," 

SA BeckwLlth represents falsely that “atl records pertatuing to the assasslnation 

ol Ur. Kamp... as well oan records pertatutup te" the Kay tamily were provided. 

At ov point does SA Beckwith stete Chat be has personal knowledge enabling him 

to attest as lhe hae. Ino his relerenee to the Ray tamily, SA Beckwith is careful 

to omit the "all" trom his description of the records provided. In Lact, the BI 

has restricted tteell to the Sei Tipe of dts own contrtiviog, the MURKEN Pb less.
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It has not provided records trom its files on the members of Ray's family. 

33. "The entire FUL Headquarters Muricin tile," SA Beckwith states (al 

page 6), consists “of 97 Sections and four Sections of public source information." 

SA Beckwith makes no referenee ta any Subseet fons. These de calst dn tleld 

office MURKIN tiles. Perhaps FBINQ is an exception, but Chi ouyhout this lony 

ease ] recall no FKL representat ton that there are no Subs in FBIHIQ files. 

34. SA Beekwith next maker generat reberence Co the indices of the Memphis 

Fledd Off dee bot vyzado onty ta thee combext at this artlitetatbtty, “the Murkta 

investigation." In this ! betieve there is titent Co deceive and mistcad this 

Court. 

35. In the John Kennedy assassination the Dallas Field Office, which 

occupied uw position and exereised a responsibility slmidar to that of che Memphis 

Field Office in the King assassination, has an entirely separate series of 

indices for that case. It has secret tiles not reflected in FBINQ records until 

a need aruse. tt has special tiles on the authors of books. The subject tndex 

alone is of forty Linear Peet ot cards all kept oa tight seeret and aot reported 

in the Warren Commission invent iyatiou. 

46. In the processsimy of the MURKEN records, the FBI agents slipped up 

and Let me have a lengthy Chicaye teletype iremizing the most extensive itles 

related to Ur. King. loaslewl the agents about this and asked them for similar 

inventories trom olher ticld oftiees. 1 was lial to. | was told no such 

inventories had been provided by att other tield of Flee. 

47. omitted From the highly touted release ol heavily expurgated FBLHQ 

records relating to the assasoimetion of Mies ardent Kennedy were records I have 

since oblalned trom the Pibes ot the Dallas Wield Ofbie«. (ixhiblt 3A and 3B) 

These peeore. Pre dade what bodice bal Merwe bern prowbded Prom FP BEHQ MUKKIN pecords 

and did not receive. FRING sent directives. to wach and every one of jts 59 

field offices and to all its Lepatl Attache oltices, asking for an inventory of 

ult records trelattug to the Kit ned “Wennmedy assassinations. This was in 

connection with the creation ol the House Seeleet Combi tee on Assassinations. 

Except for the acetdent ol the stugle telerype slipping through, there was and 

stil] is total withhodding of all these records. These records should include 

and trom the Pallas Pt bustiat ben do tuetude the dfreet [ves bo the field and



Legat offices, the telulypo renponsos and airtels tn amplification. 

38. If by any remote possibiilty the agents processing the 

King records were unaware of this ma jor FBI file-searoh operation 

and inventory preparation, they became aware once TI told them and 

requested the withheld inventories. Not only did the FBI lie then 

- even now, after all of this, SA Beckwith swears that I have been give 

"All records pertaining to the assassination of Dr. King" while he 

seeks to hide from this Vourt the existence of these inventories 

and other relevant records. When as of this moment the directives 

on making these inventories and the copies of the inventories 

remain withheld, it is to swear falsely to swear that "every 

document contained in the filws" has "been furnished to plaintiff." 

39. The Dallas inventory discloses that the field offioes 

are the memory holes for FBIHQ. FBIHQ directed Dallas to let it 

know of all clandestine tapes and transeripts thereof and other 

similar records, all of which remain totally withheld from me in 

this instant cause and are stated not to be in FBIHQ files. 

4O. Relevant to this is SA Beckwith's cuteness in selecting 

the shorthand of the student for a caption without disclosing to 

the Court that the student wan referring to an Bl file description, 

"Records of Harold Weisberg relating to overthrow of Government" 

and "Records of contents of Harold Weisberg 's garbage." (Page 7) 

Of these SA Beckwith states no morse than what is a deliberate 

evasion and a conscious misrepresentation, "they are not pertinent 

to the Murkin investigation and are not within the scope of the 

Litigation."



Wi. At no point in any of my requests did I use the desig- 

netion "MURKIN." There are Items of my request which inolude 

surveillances - of me, of Mr. Lesar and of others. There is no 

possibility of doubt that there were such survelllances. Some 

records are available and some are indloated in other records about 

which the field offices made false responses to the request. From 

an agency other than the FBI [ have records of the collection and 

search of my garbage. I disoussed this with the FBI FOIA agents. 

They have stonewalled since, as SA Beckwith now stonewalls in 

referring mo to tho appouls office a year after my nppeal and more 

than a year after I provided the FBI with sppnner of the fabrioca- 

tions relating to my wife and me. I believe that {tf the processing 

agents had not believed these fabrications and had not believed 

they would embarrass me, those records also would have been withheld. 

From the tims of my providing of this proof until now the FBI is 

in total noncompliance and is totally nonresponsive with regard to 

that PA request wf 1975. I have provided it with details relating 

to existing and withheld files and where they are or should be. 

2. The request Items seekinz information on the surveil- 

lances are not frivolous or whimsical. They are based on certain 

knowledge obtained by both Mr. Lesar and me. ‘Jhese Items cannot 

be complied with from MURKIN files, as SA Beckwith Itnows. His non 

sequitur has as ite purpose perpetuating the withholdings and a 

deliberate effort to deceive and mislead this court. 

43. The point at which I had to suspend reading of the. 

Beckwith affidavit in order to hope to have my affidavit prepared 

and executed in tims to deliver it on Monday, August 1h, is at 

‘ 

page 8, jone part on the names used as illustrations of withhold- 

9



ings, James C. Hardin and Blackie Austin. Of this SA Beokwith, 

still pretending that all information is indexed in FBIHQ @ental 

Files or does not exist and cannot be retrieved, says "it is not 

possible to make an acourate search." SA Beckwith has to kmow this 

is false. He has to know that to locate all the records on each 

person the proper field office indices have to be consulted, not 

FBIHQ Central Files indices. For James CG. Hardin, these field 

offices begin with Atlanta, where a James C. Hardin was an informer. 

and must include New Orleans and Los Angeles. 

iy. When I persisted in seeking information relating to 

Hardin, the FBI FOIA —" verbally informed me of other records 

still not provided. These records have to do with the identifica- 

tion of the particular James C. Hardin who was in contact with 

James Earl Rey. When Ray was an escapes, on the lam and under 

aliases, a James C, Hardin, twice to the FBI's knowledge, phoned 

Ray in Los Angeles, twice left phone numbers for Ray to oall and 

then appeared at Ray's Los Anyele6és hotel in person - all 

immediately before Dr. King was killed. | 

45. This is disclosed in FBI records I have. Resulting 

field office investigations are withheld. In fact, I have been 

denied a James C. Hardin photoyraph after I detected its existenos 

in FBI files and asked for it. 

6. The importance of any contact with Ray when he was on 

the lam and immediately before Dr. King was killed cannot be exag- 

gerated. The importance is greatly magnified if the James C. Hardin 

who was in touch with Hay is the same James GC, Hardin who was an 

FBI informer for this would associate an FBI informer with the 

- 

10



50. Moreover, MURKIN files alone do not make compliance 

possible. An example of continued withholding from New Orleans 

files is the aforementioned oase of Raul Esquivel. Ray had a 

telephone number that led to Raul Esquivel. Esquivel's home number 

ide included in what is withheld although it is a published number. 

The FBI investigated the whereabouts of Raul Requivel when Ray was 

not in New Orleans. It has provided no reports on any investigation 

of the whereabouts of Raul Esquivel for the times Ray was in New 

Orleans, particularly not for the time Ray accidentally gave another 

his own handwritten notation of an Raquteed phone number, 

Sl. (As I recall the records, civil rights complaints had 

been lodged against Esquivel, a state trooper. ) 

52. Attachment B to the Beckwith affidavit 1s the August 19,° 

1977, affidavit of Memphis Field Office SA Burl F. Johnson. It 

does not attest to first-person search and it also is limited, as 

my information request is not, to "MURKIN." 8A Johnson does little 

more than swear that Memphis files were shipped to Washington. If 

these facts are not enough to disqualify his affidavit, then I be- 

lieve that the continued withholding of the aforementioned HQ 

directives for a complete inventory to be provided as well as copies 

of these inventories of the main files in the case, those of the 

Office of Origin, totally disqualify SA Johnson and his affidavit 

and raise serious questions about still another effort to misrepre- 

sent to this Court, to seek to deceive and mislead it and to deny 

me my rights under the Act. 

53. From long prior experience I believe, as I have informed 

12



this Court, chat as long as there is no punishment for false, 

misleading, decoptive and misrepresentative affidavits, they will 

continue to be used to prolong this case and deny compliance. The 

FBI continues to be unwilling to permit any careful and thorough 

examination of its record and performance when Dr. King was killed. 

all) 

FREDERICK COUNTY, MARYLAND 

Before me this / 3 day of August 1978 deponent Harold 

Weisberg bas appeared and signed this affidavit, first having 

sworn that the statements made therein are true. 

My commissinn expires yale ¥. 19 B pe 

  
 



  

ote 
mf 

. CLA. 75-/996 
i. EXH1BI7 | 

91. 1 have copies of many thousands of pages of FBI records that have 

always been readily available at the National Archives. I have not seen a Single 

one of these records that was made available on the orders of Director Hoover that 

eliminated the name of a single source or any one that withheld the symbol of an 

informant. It was not until after the enactment of FOIA, much more after the 1974 

amendments became effective, that I began to receive FBI records with these kinds 

of withholdings. 

92. Until after the Act was amended I do not recall the withholding of a 

single FBI name. Then it became general practice. I also do not know of a single 

report of any harm befalling any of the many hundreds of FBI agents whose names were 

not withheld. 

93. Another form of Source withholding in this instant cause is misrepresented 

by the Department in affidavits and by counsel. What is sought is the withholding 

of what can provide independent assessment of the OPR report and the disclosure of 

evidence that can tend to undermine, if not in fact disprove, the official explanation 

of the King asSasSination. This particular source is police reports, from Atlanta ’ 

and from Memphis. In neither case is there any Departmental evidence Showing that 

the content of the reports is not public domain. In fact, some of the content of 

what 18 withheld together with some of the actual pages of what is withheld was 

disclosed to me by the FBI in C.A. 75-1996. There is little likelihood that any 

Substantial information in the Memphis police reports is not public knowledge, largely 

because it was made public by Memphis authorities. 

94. From extensive prior experience with FBI avoidance of first-person 

affidavits and from prior personal experience with SA Horace P. Beckwith in FOIA 

matters, my attention was imnediately attracted to his providing of an affidavit 

attesting to a search in this instant cause that he did not make. In the past it 

has been ny consistent experience with the FBI that one of its means of withholding 

what might otherwise not be withheld is by the tactic of having an agent without 

personal knowledge execute the affidavit attesting to the search. My prior experience 

in all cases is that careful checking of nonfirst-person affidavits shows they 

represent what would be false swearing if executed by one of firsthand knowledge. 

95. My attention to SA Beckwith's affidavit was further attracted by 

typical FBI semantics commonly used to provide a cover for secondhand and dubious 

statements tot justify withholding under (b)(7)(D). “In SA Beckwith's affidavit one 

formulation is, "1 specifically requested a review of the material furnished the



  

-20- 

FBI by the Atlanta, Georgia, Police Department. I was informed that 29 Pages were 
received ... These documents are included in the FBI file on the assassination of 
Dr. King and are specifically located in Atlanta file number 44-2336, Serial 1215." 
(Paragraph: 2, emphasis added) Mr. Beckwith does not state that he knows what 
"material" was "furnished" by the Atlanta police department. If he was "informed 
that 29 pages were received," he does not state that no more than 29 Pages were 

furnished. 

97. My attention was further attracted to these formulations because, as 
SA Beckwith should have known, these records should also be "specifically located" 
‘in my own files as a result of C.A. 75-1996 and under Stipulations sought by the FBI 

in that case. These stipulations required that I be Provided with copies of all 
nonexempt FBI Atlanta field office MURKIN records not already provided from FBIHQ 

- files. SA Beckwith provided a nonfirst-person affidavit regarding compliance with 
these stipulations. 

98. Still without claim to first-person knowledge, SA Beckwith states, "I 
was informed" that "the police department transmitted these documents to the FBI in 

confidence for investigative assistance during the investigation of Dr. King's 

assassination." (Paragraph 2) 

99. The language of footnote 17 (Memorandum, page 12, citing footnote 21 of 
the Motion, page 17), together with the avoidance of any description of the content 

of these 29 pages, led me to make the careful check that was possible in this case. 
While 1 do not have most of the records withheld from Mr. Lesar in this instant cause, 
what SA Beckwith refers to clearly is required to have been provided to me in C.A. 

75-1996. - 

100. My first discovery is that “the" King assassination file in Atlanta is 
not 44-2336. It is 44-2386. While this might be attributed to human error, SA 

Beckwith's other misstatements are not easily explained as human error. 

101. Serial 1215 is in Volume 9 of the Atlanta FBI records. The FOIA 

Processing worksheets for Serial 1215 and a check of the Serial itself, both provided 

to me in C.A. 75-1996, do not reflect that this Serial is of the 29 pages, al though 

it is. These worksheets also represent that no part of Serial 1215 was withheld from 

me. 

102. It ahve iS apparent to me from checking my own files that SA Beckwith 

could have provided a different and a first-person affidavit relating to the Atlanta 

police department records from his own personal knowledge of FOIA procedures of the
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SA Beckwith. 

-21- 

FB1 and from his personal involvement in C.A. 75-1996. All field office records 
Provided to me in C.A. 75-1996 were Sent to FBIHQ where they were Processed. FBIHQ 
has copies of what it processed for me. The records I cite in the immediately 
following paragraphs are all records that exist within SA Beckwith's FOIA unit. 
They are not only as he and the Motion and the Memorandum represent, in the Atlanta 

Field Office. 

103. “Not Recorded" Atlanta Serial of which two copies were sent to FBIHQ 
is particularly relevant. The copy attached as Exhibit 12 was provided to me under 
the stipulations in C.A. 75-1996. This August 4, 1976, “Airtel” from the SAC, 
Atlanta, to FBIHQ reports the providing of copies of all volumes of its MURKIN file 

only, “namely Atlanta 44-2386," to members of the OPR task force. It enclosed 
“five copies of an LHM plus one xerox of 29 pages of material" from the Atlanta 

police. "During this review,” the Atlanta SAC reported, \Task Force Member James 
Walker ... requested a Xerox copy of two serials in this file, namely 44-2386- 

1214 and 1215, which consisted of 29 pages of material ... relative to people who 
in the past had threatened the life of MARTIN LUTHER KING. A Xerox copy of this 

material was furnished to Mr. WALKER." (Other records relevant to the King 

asSassination are not included in MURKIN. ) 

104. The Letterhead Memorandum attached to this “Airtel" reflects only a 
limited Task Force inquiry in Atlanta. It does not reflect a serious effort by the 

Task Force to meet the obligations seemingly imposed upon it by the Attorney 

General. This can provide motive for some of the withholdings in this instant 

cause. Atlanta was one of the areas of most active investigation in the King 

assassination because of the presence of James Larl Ray in that city and because 

he abandoned an automobile there. Atlanta also is the city in which Dr. King lived 

and where his office and church were located. 

105. The 29 pages are of two Serials, not the singldSerial represented by 

106. The worksheets are a list of the records provided together with all 

claims to any exemptions. The relevant worksheet page is attached as Exhibit 13. 

It shows that each of these Serials, as provided to me, is of but a single page and 

that each of the Serials was Provided to me without any withholding. The obliterated 

entry under "Exemptions used" after Serial 1215 may .indicate that at one point a 

claim to exemption had been made. This is borne out by markings I see on Serial 1215. 

These markings indicate that prior to review all the names, together with all the
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information following them were obliterated. Serial 1215, as provided to me rather 

than as described by SA Beckwith, is attached as Exhibit 14. Serial 1214 as provided 

to me and as described in the worksheet is atlached as Exhibit 15. Serial 1212 

‘(attached as Exhibit 16) establishes the origin of Serial 1215 and provides 

identification of the person who signed it. (The worksheets do not account for 

Serial 1213. It was not provided to me.) 

107. Whatever explains the factual inaccuracy in SA Beckwith's affidavit 

it is beyond question that: 

29 pages of Atlanta police records are involved; the OPR had copies of these 
records as well as of any notes Mr. Walker may have made; after searches in 
both Atlanta and FBIHQ, although several sets of duplicate copies of these 
29 pages are in the FBI's files at both places, not 29 but 2 pages only were 
provided to me; and the FBI, despite the stipulations and its assurances to 
the court in C.A. 75-1996, withheld 27 of these 29 pages and then provided 
a worksheet falsely representing that between them Serials 1214 and 1215 
total only two pages rather than 29. - 

108. These facts raise substantial questtons of FB] honesty and of FBI 

intent ions relating to compliance and noncompliance. 

109. Serials 1214 and 1215 as provided to me are information furnished by 

the Atlanta police. Serial 1212 establishes the identification of the police 

sergeant who signed Serial 1215. This is preciSely the information represented in 

the Memorandum and the attached affidavits as requiring withholding from Mr. Lesar, 

yet it was not withheld from me. Mr. Metcalfe's representations (at page 14) are: 

release of this information would seriously inhibit the FBI's relationship 
with its confidential sources and with other law enforcement personnel.” 
(Emphasis in original) 

"Accordingly, defendant respectfully urges that the Court should allow 
defendant. to preserve the confidentiality of these local law enforcement 
records. ‘" (Emphasis added) 

110. If Mr. Metcalfe was led into these representations to this Court by 

his trust in what he was told by the FBI, they nonetheless are representations the 

falsity of which was known to the FBI when it misled Mr. Metcalfe, if it misled him. 

111. The plain and simple truth is that this is not the only case in which 

» the FBI has provided me with information from local police. It knows better than 

its representations on this matter. The Depart ment also knows better because the 

Department was involved in the release of other such records from other local 

police. These other local police records relate to the King assassination, to the 

asSasSination of President Kennedy and to ancillary investigations in both cases. 

The FBI reading room, the National Archives and the Library of Congress al] make 

publicly available records provided by local police. 

\12. Specifically with regard to Serial 1215 and generally with regard to
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similar records of local police, the “confidentiality” alleged by the Department 

does not exist. SA Beckwith's representation (at page 2), "provided in confidence 

with the clear understanding that the FBI would insure their confidentiality," is 

not a truthful representation. Both quotations represent what within my FOIA 

experience is a new effort to withhold what under the 1974 amendments to the Act 

Should not be withheld. This is not to state that there never is any such 

confidentiality. It is to state that in this particular instance and many others 

like it there is not and there never was the confidentiality represented to this 

Court. 

113. Mr. Metcalfe and SA Beckwith both were involved in my C.A. 75-1996, 

together with a number of other FBI agents and Civil Division lawyers. In C.A, 

75-1996 1 was provided with hundreds ‘of payes of local police reports. 1 waS also 

Provided with many pages of records from other local auithartedes , like prisons, 

depart ments of corrections and sheriffs. The FBl's stipulations in C.A. 75-1996 

Provided for giving me hundreds of pages of Memphis Police Department records. 

114. Examination of Serial 1215 as provided to me also bears heavily on 

the fidelity of representations made to this Court in this instant cause on privacy. 

All those whose names are provided are alleged to have threatened Dr. King. This 

is also true of many other pages of FBI records provided to me. 

115. The May 10, 1978, affidavit of James F. Walker makes no reference to 

these Atlanta Police Department records. Exhibit 12 identifies Mr. Walker as the 

member of the OPR staff who obtained copies of those records from the FBI Atlanta 

Field Office. 

116. Although my suit for King assassination records was filed before the 

OPR reinvestigation was established and prior to the August 4, 1976, “airtel” by the 

Atlanta SAC (Exhibit 12), neither the Walker affidavit nor the “airtel” forwarding 

these 29 pages to FBIHQ alleges any restrictions on them or any confidentiality 

attaching to them. 

117. Mr. Walker does repeat the self-serving statements of the affidavit 

of Mr. Stanton with regard to the Memphis police department records. 

118. Mr. Walker's representation of the OPR's mission (in Paragraph 1) is 

"... review of Department of Justice and Federal Bureau of Investigation files 

relative to Dr. King." A "review" of "files relative to Dr. King" is not the 

announced purpose of the OPR's review. This phrasing omits half of the OPR's task 

and understates the other half to avoid the inherent and explicit criticisms of the 
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, LY FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (44-4685) (AUC) — NN | , | | A SUBJECT: MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR, . ‘CR   , 
X Re Atlanta nltel to FBIHQ and Birmingham, 8/3/76. - 

Enclosed for FBIHQ are five copies of an LHM plus : oné Xerox copy of 29 Pages of material furnished by the . . Atlanta Police Department to the Atlanta FBI in April, 1968, . 
As pointed out in referenced Atlanta nitel,.on the morning of 8/2/76, five members of the Task Force of fo the Office of Professi 1 Responsibility (OPR), Department “3 of Justice, arrived irMetletelones FBI Office to review \. 

Atlanta's file on the MURKIN investigation. All the volumes of this file, namely Atlanta 44-2386, were made available to the Task Force members for thelr review. During this review, Task Force member JAMES WALKER, on 8/3/76, requested a Xerox copy of two serials in this file, namely 44-2386-1214 and * 1215, which consisted of 29 pages of material furnished to the Atlanta FI Office in April, 1968, relative to people who in the past had threatened the life of MARTIN LUTHER KING. A Xerox copy of this material was furnished to Mr, - WALKER. Atlanta is enclosing one copy of this matexial for FBIHQ with thie airtel, in me In addition, as shown in referenced Atlanta Whredip,, \ 
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AT 44-4685. . - 

py ase back in 1968, The results of this interview are set 
forth in the enclosed LHM. 

a The Task Force made no other 
departed the Atlanta FBI Office for Bi 
early afternoon of 8/3/76. 
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On August ay 1976, § ecial Agent O. Richard 
interviewed in the Atlane Georgia, Office 
- Bureau of Investigation (FBI) by four 

attorneys from the U.S. Department of Justice, SA 
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ASSASSINATION OF DOCTOR 
* MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. 
  

ead had been covered on his copy of the lead card. 
anilton explained that various agents were responsible 

for conducting neighborhood investigations, contacting 
or maintaining liaison with local police, and *to con- 
ducting other pertinent phases of the investigation. 
He explained the captioned case was the priority inves- 
tigation in the Atlanta Office at that time and that 
almost every agent was assigned to working on some phase 

| 

of the investigation. 

The attorneys inquired as to how the FBI developed 
information that Ray, then known as Eric Starvo Galt, was 

e - residing in a rooming house on 14th Street. Hamilton noted 
oer that this investigation occurred more than eight years ago, | 

that he has not since reviewed the file and although he was 
not exactly sure, according to his best recollection the 

- investigation reflected an individual in the apartment area 
where Ray parked a Mustang automobile saw Ray park it and 
get in a taxicab. According to Hamilton's best recollection, 
the ensuing investigation by the FBI through taxicab com- 
panies reflected Ray was taken to the 14th Street address. 
Hamilton assured them this may not be the way it occurred 
but these were the facts as he recalled them. One of the 
attorneys indicated that information is not reflected in 
‘the file. - 
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The attorneys asked Hamilton what the FBI did 
with the Mustang which was used by Ray. Hamilton advised 
them the FBI in Atlanta turned the Mustang over to Memphis, 
Tennessee, Police officers, who returned it to Memphis. 
The attorneys asked whether the Memphis Police drove it 
back or Look it in a van, to which Hamilton replied they | 
drove it to Memphis. The attorneys raised a question that 

, since it was not used in the trial of Ray, why the car was 

id turned over to the Memphis Police. Hamilton replied that 
af * Ray was tried by the State of Tennessee, and that they 

requested the Mustang be released to them in the event it 

should be used as evidence, and this was done. 
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. The attorneys asked Hamilton if it ever became a | 

= roblem in his mind or a question to the FBI as to how Ray 

Vived from day to day since he was an escaped prisoner. | 
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i ASSASSINATION OF DOCTOR : MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR, 

io was probably about in 1 € solution rate for 
. these crimes in most Cities, Hamilton also Pointed out r 4reas of the countr   In response to Hamilton! what they felt would be Ray' : . replied that it Was possib : someone to kill K 

S inquiry of them as to S Source of income, the e that Ray had been pans by ing in which Case there would 
Splracy, which wo 

lng the investigation in Atlanta 

i and that if such evidence had been developed, it would have 

i fen thoroughly Investigated, 

The interview Was concluded at interview lasted from a Pproximately 12:00 noon to approxi-~ 
‘Mately 12:20 PM on August 3, 1976,     
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April 1.0, 1968 

MELO: 

ORES MARTIN LUCHER KING JR, 

sa
re
 

TO: LT. WAYRE SPIVA 

FROM: SECURITY SQUAD 

LT, 

WE HAVE BEEN REQUESTED TO FURNISH YOUR OFFICE Wl TH THE NAMES OF PERSONS WIO IN THE PAST NAVE THR ATTIED LH LIPE OF MARTIN LULUER KING JR, CHECK TO SEE TF BRIC GALT COULD HAVK Tv EN ASSOCIATED WITH ANY OF THEM, AND ANY OLHER INFOIATIO: THAN COUL)) BE PERTINENY TO THE INVESTIGATION, 
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4 ou fred (aN CPAY 101-418 - iy i C) EXHIBIT j UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT a Cpe KO 

-( SAC, ATLANTA (44-2386) DATE: «= 4/25/68 nF 

FROM ; “ i SA CHARLES T, HAYNES 
ot Ls \ 

‘SUBJECT: MURKIN a . . 4 | . a 

mark Rourmemo 4/24/68, with lead to attempt to develop any information from the Atlanta Police Department regarding the possibility of subject's being involved in any "fracas" - with any Negro in the area during his presence in Atlanta, °: 

viwee Det. Sgt. ROBERT B, MOORE, Atlanta Police Depart= =), , eon ment, advised on 4/24/68 that matters Involving difficulty between white and Negro individuals are normally called to his attention for informational Purposes; howevor, an arrest report would not necessarily be made on all arrests, there- fore, the most Satisfactory approach would be to contact the Al. superior officers in charge of each watch as well ag a partie cular officer covering the 14th and Peachtree Street area, 

On 4/25/68, Sgt. MOORE advised that he had contacted 2 the logical officers in a position to have knowledge of any my arrests involving a white man of the subject's description pt i with a Negro itndividual anywhere in the Peachtree-l4th Street co area during the approximate period.of 3/24/68 through 4/11/68, and no one recalled any incident which could be considered pertinent to this matter, 
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TO DIRECTOR (62-117290) PRIORITY 

" Br 

EF TO 

APTN: GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION, C1lVthL RIGHTS SECTION, 

CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNI. 

iu SE SELECT. COMM LIYE E ON ASSAS 55 LNA IONS . 

RE BUREAU YELISTYPE TO ALL SACS, JANUARY 6, 1977. 

RESULTS OF F Ih TNVIEN TORY. , DALLAS DIVISION, AS FOLLOWS: ’ 

1. ASSASSINATIDN OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, | 
DALLAS, TEXAS, NOVEMBER 22, 1963, MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION : : 

| CONCERNING. OO: DALLAS, BUREAU FLLE 62-109060. DALLAS : .LE h 

BY-43, | - 

| TIE DALLAS OFFLCE IS OFFLCE OF ORIGIN IN CAPTIONED cage. 1! |. i] ay 

THIS FILE CONSISTS OF 122 VOLUMES, INCLUDING. NINE VOLUMES. 

OF NEWSPAPER CLIPPINGS. ‘Tit 122 VOLUMES CONTAIN 9930 SERIALS, : 

WITH MANY INDIVIDUAL SERIALS CONTAINING NUMEROUS PAGES. THE 
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DL 69-43 PAGE "WO | 

ABOVE VOLUMES Akh APPROXIMATELY 13 LINEAR FER? IN SIZE. 

THLS FILE ALSO CONTAINS 301 EXHLBITS WITH MANY INDIVIDUAL 

EXHIBITS CONTALNING NUMEROUS PHOTOGRAMIHS AND iOTHER DOCUMENTS. 

aA, THE EXHIBITS ARE APPROXIMATELY ‘LWO LINEAR FEET IN SIZE. 

2's LEE UARVEY OSWALD, AKA; INTERNAL SEGURITY - RUSSIA - 

10461. | 

| 

CUBA. OO: DALLAS. BUREAU FILLE L05-82555, Be ae FILE 100- | 

\ 
| 

il 
THE DALLAS OFFICE IS OFFICE OF ORIGIN IN CAPTIONED CASE, | | 

|   THIS FLLE CONSISTS OF 105 VOLUMES, INCLUDING S1X VOLUMES | | 

OF TRANSLATIONS, THREE VOLUMES OF INVENTORY WORKSHEETS, AND ONE 

VOLUME OF OSWALD WRITINGS. ‘Mie 105 VOLUMES CONTAIN 9360 

SERIALS, WITH MANY INDIVIDUAL SERIALS CONTAINING NUMEROUS ! 

PAGES. THE ABOVE VOLUMES ARLE APPROXIMATELY 13 LINEAR FEET IN. 

SIZE. THIS FILLE ALSO CONTALNS 498 EXIT BITS ,; MANY INDIVIDUAL | 

EXULBITS CONTALNING NUMEROUS PHOTOGRAPHS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS . | 

| 
THESE EXHIBITS ARE APPROXIMATELY 24 LINEAR FBEP IN SIZE. | 

IN ADDITION TO ‘MIE ABOVIS EXHLBITS, ADDI'TLONAL BULKY EXHIBITS | 

CONTAINING NUMEROUS PHOTOGRAPHS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS AS WELL AS 

COPIES OF WARREN COMMISSION EXIHLBITS Alus LOCATED IN A SECURE 

METAL CABINET WLTH THE TOTAL VOLUME OF ‘NIESE EXHIBITS BEING       
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DL 9-43 PAGE Ue | ees 

APPROXIMATELY 15 CUBIC FEED. . | 

3. MARINA NIKOLALEVNA PORTER, AKA, MARINA OSWALD, 

IS-R, OO: DALLAS, BUREAU FILE 105-126032, DALLAS FILE 
: | 105-1435, | “| 

FILE CONSIS''S OF ONE VOLUME CONTALNING 182 SERIALS. THIS: 

PILE CONTAINS FOUR EXHIBITS IN THE SUB A SECTION. | 

4. JACK Lh. RUBY, AKA; LIKE HARVEY OSWALD (DECEASED) — 

VICTIM. CR. BUREAU FPLILE 44-24016, DALLAS PILE 44-1639. | 

THLE DALLAS OFFICE CONDUCTED TILE PRIMARY, SUBSTANTIVE 

INVESTIGATLON IN CAPT LONED CASE. THIS FILE CONSISTS OF 94 

VOLUMES, INCLUDING SEVEN VOLUMES OF NEWS PAPER CLIPPINGS. 

THESE 94 VOLUMES CONTAIN 6455 SERLALS, WITH MANY INDIVIDUAL 

SERLALS CONTAINING NUMEROUS PAGES. THE ABOVE VOLUMES ARE 

FIVE LINEAR FEET IN S12k. 

5. THIS PRESIDENTS COMMISSION ON THE ASSASSINATION OF   
t 

APPROXIMATELY LL LINEAR FEE IN SIZE. THIS FILE ALSO CONTAINS 

THE DALLAS OFFICE 1S OFFICE OF ORIGIN IN THIS CASE, THIS 

| 

186 EXHIBITS, WITH MANY INDIVIDUAL EXH{RITS CONTAINING NUMEROUS 

PHOLTOGRAPHS AND OTEK DOCUMENT'S . THE EXHIBITS ARE APPROXIMATELY 
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PRESIDENT KENNEDY. BUREAU PILE 62-109090. DALLAS FILE 
62-3588. 

THE DALLAS OFFICE SULM Lipsy ROUTINE COMMUNICATIONS, 
A REVLEW OF THE 26 VOLUMES CONTALNING THE RESULTS OF HEARINGS 
BEFORE Tye PRES TDENTS COMMLSSION 1S SET FORTH IN THIS FILE, 
THIS REVIEW WAS CONDUCTED By SAS OF THE DALLAS OFFICE, 

THE ONLY EXNINITS IN CONNECTION WITH ‘TI18 FILE ARE BOOKS DEALING WI py PRESIDENTS COMM)LSS TON AND TWO AFFIDAVITS i FROM SAS OF ‘Tine iy. 
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INFORMA'TION OF 

FILES INDICES CONSISTING OF 

COMMUNICATIONS INDEX IN THE 

INVESTIGATION CONSISTLNG OF 

5" BY 8B" 

THE GENERAL INDICES 

NO KNOWN MA'TERIAL RELATIVE) TO 

JR. ASSASSINATLON (MURKIN) 

RELATED TO ‘IHS JOUN F. 

DESTROYED UNDER ‘TLE DESTRUCTION OF   
  

FOR THE ADDI LONAL THE BUREAU, THE DALLAS 

OFFICE HAS ESTABLISHED A SPECIAL JONUN EF. KENNEDY ASSASSINATION 

APPROXIMATELY 40 LINEAR FEET OF 

3" BY 5“ INDEX CARDS. THESE INDEX CARDS 

FROM ‘THE GENERAL INDICES. ALSC ESTABLI 

LARLY MONTHS 

APPROX IMATE 

LNDEX CARDS WILCIL Alu ALSO MALN'TALNED SEPARATE FROM 

THIS 

AND THE ABOVE 

KENNEDY ASSASSINATION HAVE BEEN 

FILLES 

ARE MAINTAINED SEPARATE 

SHED WAS A SPECIAL 

OF THE JFK ASSASSINATION 

LY 24 LINEAR FEED OF 

MARTIN LUTHER KING, 
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( CLEAR i 

Date August 29,1977] | 
emmy eee ewe ee te a . ed 

[~ ~Seea rea TSS TS SS ee ee ee eS SS 

TO: Director, FBI 

FROM: SAC, New Orleans (197-1) - C - 

HAROLD WEISBERG ‘ 
Vv. 

| UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

(U.S.D.C., D.C.) 
Civil Action Number 75-1996 

Re Bureau teletype 8/10/77 and Bureau airtel 8/12/77. 

Enclosed under separate cover are one Xerox copy each 
| of 713 documents, all from the New Orleans MURKIN file, NO 157- 

| 10673. 

The enclosed documents represent the results of a 
| serial-by-serial review of the entire New Orleans MURKIN main 

file and its 1-As. The serials enclosed are only those which 
(1) were not directed to, or received from, FBIHQ or Memphis, 

(2) those involving FBIHQ and Memphis with substantive permanent 

notations, and (3) 1l-As which can be Xeroxed. 

Those 1-A Exhibits which cannot be Xeroxed are listed 
as follows: 

- Bureau (1, Package) 
3 New Orleans 

| (1, NO 66-2855) 
| (1, NO 157-10673) A 

(1, NO 197--1)_ 
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